Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

MyApps Corp.
801 International Parkway Suite 500
Lake Mary, FL 32746
https://CallingDr.com

Up to $1,070,000.00 in Class B Common Stock at $1.00
Minimum Target Amount: $10,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose
your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the
offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any
federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the
accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: MyApps Corp.

Address: 801 International Parkway Suite 500, Lake Mary, FL 32746
State of Incorporation: FL

Date Incorporated: December 07, 2015

Terms:
Equity

Offering Minimum: $10,000.00 | 10,000 shares of Class B Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,070,000.00 | 1,070,000 shares of Class B Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Class B Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $1.00

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $200.00

*Maximum subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See 10% Bonus below
Perks
For anyone (other than a physician) who is investing in CallingDr platform:

$500 - $999: One Free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself and/or
family member to a pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform”. {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for
additional bonus shares)

$1000 - $1499: Two Free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself
and/or family member to a pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform® with a maximum of one call per month. {See
*Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

$1500 - $3000: Four free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself
and/or family member to a pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform* with a maximum of one call per month. Will also
receive a cool T-Shirt with CallingDr logo. {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

$3001+ : Six free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself and/or family
member to a pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform* with a maximum of one call per month. Will also receive a cool
T-Shirt with CallingDr logo. {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

*can be a primary care or a specialist.
*All perks occur after the offering is completed.
For Physicians who are investing in CallingDr platform:

$5000 - $9999: Six months of free telemedicine services offered by CallingDr platform for your practice for one provider.
(Savings of $1,000 per year) {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

$10000-$24,999: One free year of telemedicine services offered by CallingDr platform for your practice for one provider,
plus a listing on FindingDr platform for free for one year (Savings of $3,200 per year) {See "Amount based bonus shares
in this section” for additional bonus shares]

$25,000+: One free year of telemedicine services offered by CallingDr platform for your practice for two providers, plus a
listing on FindingDr platform for free for one year for two providers (Savings of $6,400 per year) {See "Amount based
bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares)

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.
The 10% Bonus for StartEngine Shareholders
MYApps Developers will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by StartEngine

Crowdfunding Inc. shareholders (with = $1,000 invested in the StartEngine Reg A+ campaign) within 24 hours of
offering going live.

StartEngine shareholders who have invested $1,000+ in the StartEngine Reg A+ campaign will receive a 10% bonus on
this offering within a 24-hours of launch date. This means you will receive a bonus for any shares you purchase. For
example, if you buy 100 shares of Class B Common Stock at $1.00/share, you will receive 100 Class B Common Stock
bonus shares, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $100. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.



This 10% bonus is only valid for one year from the time StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. investors received their
countersigned StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. subscription agreement.

ADDITIONAL PERKS

Amount Based Bonus Shares for All
If you invest $5,000-$9,999 you'll receive 3% bonus share
If you invest $10,000-$14,999, you'll receive 7% bonus share
If you invest $14,999-$24,999, you'll receive 10% bonus share

If you invest $25,000+, you'll receive 15% bonus share

The Company and its Business
Company Overview

Myapps Developers was established to become a leader in IPhone and Android apps and create a big Digital Marketing
footprint. We have expertise in developing apps in all sectors, such as banking, healthcare, retail, business to consumer,
and consumer-to-consumer areas. We have development team on board that can take challenges to all levels. No app,
no idea is too small or too big. We will strive to achieve and exceed your goals, by delivering an app that you envision.
We have worked extensively in Healthcare domain, and have great products which will revolutionize the healthcare
industry by giving access to those that need it most, fraction of the cost. Our goal is to provide state of the art
telemedicine and Telehealth services to everyone to remote rural areas to urban areas. We specialize in mHealth
platform and offer services for the betterment of patients and offer doctors tools to manage their clients.

Competitors and Industry

Telemedicine is an up and coming market. It has captured only 1% of healthcare sector, and stands at $29B+, and is
stated to grow at 14-18% year over year. There are not many competitors, and especially in the area which we are
concentrating on, that is small to medium size medical practices and nursing homes. Our product traction has been in
rural and urban areas alike, as doctors realize a need for these services to take care of their patients. List of References,
Statistics and Facts: According to a CDC report of annual ambulatory care visits in the United States per year, including
those at primary care offices, ER, outpatient clinics and other settings (https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/physician-
visits.htm) TAM & Market penetration is based on Teladoc's internal estimates and industry data & Teladoc estimates
for the average cost of a telehealth visit (https://s21.q4cdn.com/672268105/files/doc_presentations/2017/09/Teladoc-
Investor-Presentation-September-2017.pdf) Telehealth market size & growth
(https://www.businesswire.com/news/home;/20180723005287/en/52.89-Billion-Telehealth-Market-2025---Global)
(https://www.statista.com/statistics/938551/telemedicine-market-size-forecast-united-states/)
(https://www.forbes.com/sites/brucejapsen/2015/08/09/as-telehealth-booms-doctor-video-consults-to-double-by-
2020/#3b4957084f9b) Growth in Medicare reimbursement & trend for telehealth services
(https://www.natlawreview.com/article/medicare-payments-telehealth-increased-28-2016-what-you-should-know) U.S.
hospital adoption of telemedicine (https://www.policymed.com/2017/05/current-state-of-telemedicine.html)
(https://www.aha.org/system/files/research/reports/tw/15jan-tw-telehealth.pdf) The current state of Medicaid
reimbursement
(https://www.aad.org/File%20Library/Main%20navigation/Practice%20Center/Managing%20a%20Practice/Telederm,Telmedicin
50-State-Factsheet-Oct.-2017-FINAL.pdf)
(https://higherlogicdownload.s3.amazonaws.com/AMERICANTELEMED,3c09839a-fffd-46f7-916¢-
692¢11d78933/UploadedImages/Policy/State%20Policy?%20Resource®20Center/Coverage%20-%202016_50-state-
telehealth-gaps-analysis--coverage-and-reimbursement.pdf) (http://www.americantelemed.org/about/telehealth-fags-)
Average Televisit cost (https://www.usnews.com/news/healthcare-of-tomorrow/articles/2018-02-27/can-telemedicine-
be-both-cost-efficient-and-high-quality) (https:/www.towerswatson.com/en/Press/2014/08/current-telemedicine-
technology-could-mean-big-savings) (https://www.ajmc.com/contributor/john-rehm/2016/12/telemedicine-the-cost-
effective-future-of-healthcare) Increasing physician shortages in both primary and specialty care reported by The
Association of American Medical Colleges (https://news.aamc.org/press-
releases/article/workforce_report_shortage_04112018/) Health Professional Shortage Areas (HPSAs) are designated by
HRSA as having shortages of primary care, dental care, or mental health providers (https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-
area/hpsa-find) USA population projections according to United States Census Bureau
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2018/cb 18-41-population-projections.html)

Current Stage and Roadmap

We have exciting products coming in pipeline in addition to the two we already have. First one is a hospitalist app called



VisitingDr that is used to charge capture electronically and submit it to the back office using HIPAA and HITECH secure
guidelines for billing purposes, second one is CallingDr which is a complete telemedicine and mobile health solution.
Our upcoming products are FindingDr which is going to be a portal with doctor and their insurance information
available in real time to be connected with our telemedicine platform and CallingDr on-demand, which the patients will
be able to use to connect to. Our combined product portfolio is one of a kind, and will incorporate in the existing
product called CallingDr, as an on-demand doctor reservation system, and the doctor will be searched based on the
location and zip code.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: Adnan Malik, CEO, Director
Adnan Malik, CEO, Director's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: CEO, Director
Dates of Service: May 05, 2015 - Present
Responsibilities: Chief Executive, runs the company. Marketing, Support, Sales and R&D department heads report
to him.

Name: Dr. M. Shaukat, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Director

Dr. M. Shaukat, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Director’s current primary role is with He is a Pulmonologist by profession
and works at Veteran Affairs hospitals.. Dr. M. Shaukat, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Director currently services 20-30
hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: CMO, Director
Dates of Service: January 01, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Chief medical officer, works as primary consultant.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Lung Clinic
Title: Chief Pulmonologist
Dates of Service: November 01, 2000 - January 01, 2017
Responsibilities: Managed a group of Physicians, and also the lead Pulmonolgist

Name: M. Kashif Akram, CTO, Director
M. Kashif Akram, CTO, Director’s current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: CTO, Director
Dates of Service: May 31, 2015 - Present
Responsibilities: Manages the R&D and development teams worldwide.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Tecnomics International
Title: CTO
Dates of Service: January 01, 2005 - May 31, 2017
Responsibilities: Managed R&D.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company
is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to.



These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments
(such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than
more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or “Company”) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
of the stocks should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to
indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should consider all of the information provided
to such potential investor regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other
information listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall not be deemed to be,
a complete description of the commercial and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet our projections. There can be no assurance that the Company
will be able to find sufficient demand for our product, that people think it’s a better option than a competing product, or
that we will able to provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract business.

Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company board of directors and members. Unlike listed companies
that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is
difficult to assess and you may risk overpaying for your investment. We did some online evaluations from a company
with a valuation exceeding $5M.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

Any common stock purchased through this crowdfunding campaign is subject to SEC limitations of transfer. This means
that the stock/note that you purchase cannot be resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you are
transferring the stock back to the Company, to an “accredited investor,” as part of an offering registered with the
Commission, to a member of your family, trust created for the benefit of your family, or in connection with your death or
divorce.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities you receive. More importantly, there is no established
market for these securities and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future,
you may not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the educational software
development industry. However, that may never happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on
this investment.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. Although
interest rates are low, it is still a difficult environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit
when we need it, we could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other
action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on additional investors. Securing these additional investors could
require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your investment could lose value as a result of this additional
dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership percentage would be decreased with the
addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is possible that
we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a return on your investment
could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our sales activity, the unavailability of credit could
result in the Company performing below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your investment. We
might look into Series A and Series B funding later in the stage, maybe in the next 12-18 months, that will provide
revenue for the company to expand further globally, as well as a way for current investors to exit, and take profits.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Common Stock. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact
operating results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences,
and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors
than to the holders of Common Stock. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of Common
Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of your
investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per share.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds
Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to



the application and allocation of the proceeds of this Offering. The use of proceeds described below is an estimate based
on our current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds
reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management’s best estimate of the probable results of our operations and will not have
been reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which management
believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and
circumstances beyond management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections,
and such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

Minority Holder; Securities with No Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has no voting rights attached to them. This means that you will have no
rights in dictating on how the Company will be run. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business
decisions that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our company, you will only be
paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management discretion. You are buying non-voting membership interest as a minority holder, and
therefore must trust the management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its longterm growth
plans, in which case it will seek further investments from other potential investors if the crowd funding goal is not met
this time. Even if we sell all the common stock we are offering now, the Company will (possibly) need to raise more
funds in the future, and if it can’t get them, we will seek other avenues like mergers, partnerships or Venture Capital
firms.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expected

Our growth projections are based on an assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget our
products will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible
that our new products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve
significant sales and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your
investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies who currently have products on the market and/or various
respective product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human
resources than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or
superior products than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will render our technology or
products obsolete or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed
technologies. It should further be assumed that competition will intensify.

We are competing against other recreational activities
Although we are a unique company that caters to a select market, we do compete against other recreational activities.
Our business growth depends on the market interest in the Company over other activities.

We are an early stage company and have not yet generated any profits

MyApps Corp. was formed in January 2019, from a company named MyApps Developers LLC which was formed in
December 2015. Accordingly, the Company has a limited history upon which an evaluation of its performance and future
prospects can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new
enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the Company reacts to developments in its market,
managing its growth and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay dividends on any shares
once our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. MyApps Developers has incurred a net loss and has
had limited revenues generated since inception. There is no assurance that we will be profitable in the next 3 years or
generate sufficient revenues to pay dividends to the holders of the shares. But we are submitting financial documents for
you to review and see that the co-founders have bootstrapped the funds to create unique and versatile products and
have no debt and liability. Our financial documents have been reviewed by Independent CPA.

We are an early stage company and have limited revenue and operating history

The Company has a short history, few customers, and effectively little revenue since the launch was few months back. If
you are investing in this company, it’s because you think that CallingDr is a good idea, that the team will be able to
successfully market, and sell the product or service, that we can price them right and sell them to enough peoples so that
the Company will succeed. Further, we have never turned a profit and there is no assurance that we will ever be
profitable.



The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

To be successful, the Company requires capable people to run its day to day operations. As the Company grows, it will
need to attract and hire additional employees in sales, marketing, design, development, operations, finance, legal,
human resources and other areas. Depending on the economic environment and the Company’s performance, we may
not be able to locate or attract qualified individuals for such positions when we need them. We may also make hiring
mistakes, which can be costly in terms of resources spent in recruiting, hiring and investing in the incorrect individual
and in the time delay in locating the right employee fit. If we are unable to attract, hire and retain the right talent or
make too many hiring mistakes, it is likely our business will suffer from not having the right employees in the right
positions at the right time. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

We rely on third parties to provide a variety of essential business functions for us, including manufacturing, shipping,
accounting, legal work, public relations, advertising, retailing, and distribution. It is possible that some of these third
parties will fail to perform their services or will perform them in an unacceptable manner. It is possible that we will
experience delays, defects, errors, or other problems with their work that will materially impact our operations and we
may have little or no recourse to recover damages for these losses. A disruption in these key or other suppliers’
operations could materially and adversely affect our business. As a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on third parties and their performance.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

As an internet-based business, we may be vulnerable to hackers who may access the data of our investors and the issuer
companies that utilize our platform. Further, any significant disruption in service on MyApps Developers or in its
computer systems could reduce the attractiveness of the platform and result in a loss of investors and companies
interested in using our platform. Further, we rely on a third-party technology provider to provide some of our back-up
technology. Any disruptions of services or cyber-attacks either on our technology provider or on MyApps Developers
could harm our reputation and materially negatively impact our financial condition and business.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our
[shareholders]. All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for
material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short
notice. When such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended to our Form C with the
SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions
and get their money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our
[shareholders] and will have no such right.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of
any class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name [Number of Securities Owned|Type of Security Owned]Percentage
Adnan Malik 1,933,334 Class A Common Stock |33.33
Dr. M. Shaukat, MD|1,933,333 Class A Common Stock |33.33
M. Kashif Akram 1,933,333 Class A Common Stock |33.33
The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Class A Common Stock, and Class B Common Stock . As part of the Regulation
Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 1,070,000 of Class B Common Stock .

Class A Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 5,800,000 with a total of 5,800,000 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each share of Class A Common stock contributing as One vote. Except as may be otherwise provided in the certificate of
incorporation, each stockholder entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders shall be entitled to one vote for each
share of capital stock (Class A Common Stock), held by such stockholder which has voting power upon the matter in
question.

Material Rights

Dividends: The holders of the Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to
receive on a pari passu basis, when and as declared by the Company’s Board of Directors (the “Board”), out of any assets
of the Company legally available therefore, such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Board; provided,
however, that in the event that such dividends are paid in the form of Shares of Common Stock or rights to acquire
Common Stock, the holders of shares of Class A Common Stock shall receive shares of Class A Common Stock or rights
to acquire shares of Class A Common Stock, as the case may be, and the holders of shares of Class B Common Stock shall
receive shares of Class B Common Stock or rights to acquire shares of Class B Common Stock, as the case may be.
Liquidation Rights: In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or
winding up of the Company, the holders of Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock, shall be
entitled to share equally, on a per share basis, in all assets of the Company of whatever kind available for distribution to
the holders of Common Stock Subdivision or Combinations. If the Company in any manner subdivides or combines the
outstanding shares of one class of Common Stock, then the outstanding shares of the other class of Common Stock shall
be subdivided or combined in the same manner. Mergers, Consolidation or Other Combination Transactions: In the
event that the Company shall enter into any consolidation, merger, combination or other transaction or series of related
transactions in which shares of Common Stock are exchanged for or converted into other stock or securities, or the right
to receive cash or any other property, then, and in such event, the shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common
Stock, shall be entitled to be exchanged for or converted into the same kind and amount of stock, securities, cash or any
other property, as the case may be, into which or for which each share of the other class of Common Stock is exchanged
or converted; provided, however, that if the stock or securities of the resulting entity issued upon such exchange or
conversion of the shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such consolidation, merger, combination
or other transaction would represent at least a majority of the voting power of such resulting entity (without giving
effect to any differences in the voting rights of the stock or securities of the resulting entity to be received by the holders
of shares of Class A Common Stock and the holders of shares of Class B Common Stock), then the holders of shares of
Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock, shall be entitled to receive stock or securities of the
resulting entity issuable upon such exchange or conversion that differ with respect to voting rights in a similar manner
to which the shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock differ under this article of Incorporation. Class
A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock shall have the same rights and privileges and rank equally, share ratably
and be identical in all respects as to all matters.

Class B Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 2,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with Class B Common Stock .



Material Rights

Material Rights: Dividends: The holders of the Class A Common Stock, the holders of the Class B Common Stock, and the
holders of Class C Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, on a pari passu basis, when and as declared by the
Company's Board of Directors (the "Board"), out of any assets of the Company legally available therefore, such dividends
as may be declared from time to time by the Board; provided, however, that in the event that such dividends are paid in
the form of shares of Common Stock or rights to acquire Common Stock, the holders of shares of Class A Common Stock
shall receive shares of Class A Common Stock or rights to acquire shares of Class A Common Stock, as the case may be,
and the holders of shares of Class B Common Stock shall receive shares of Class B Common Stock or rights to acquire
shares of Class B Common Stock, as the case may be. Liquidation Rights: In the event of the voluntary or involuntary
liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or winding up of the Company, the holders of Class A Common Stock and
the holders of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to share equally, on a per share basis, in all assets of the Company
of whatever kind available for distribution to the holders of Common Stock Subdivision or Combinations. If the
Company in any manner subdivides or combines the outstanding shares of one class of Common Stock, then the
outstanding shares of the other class of Common Stock shall be subdivided or combined in the same manner. Mergers,
Consolidation or Other Combination Transactions: If the Company shall enter into any consolidation, merger,
combination or other transaction or series of related transactions in which shares of Common Stock are exchanged for or
converted into other stock or securities, or the right to receive cash or any other property, then, and in such event, the
shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, shall be entitled to be exchanged for or converted into the
same kind and amount of stock, securities, cash or any other property, as the case may be, into which or for which each
share of the other class of Common Stock is exchanged or converted; provided, however, that if the stock or securities of
the resulting entity issued upon such exchange or conversion of the shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately
prior to such consolidation, merger, combination or other transaction would represent at least a majority of the voting
power of such resulting entity (without giving effect to any differences in the voting rights of the stock or securities of
the resulting entity to be received by the holders of shares of Class A Common Stock and the holders of shares of Class B
Common Stock), then the holders of shares of Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock, shall be
entitled to receive stock or securities of the resulting entity issuable upon such exchange or conversion that differ with
respect to voting rights in a similar manner to which the shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
differ under this article of Incorporation. Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock shall have the same rights
and privileges and rank equally, share ratably and be identical in all respects as to all matters.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Class B Common Stock of the company, you will have limited rights in regards to the corporate
actions of the company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the
company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may
have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the
company that you own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a
larger company. This increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial
public offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees exercising stock
options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth
less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also
be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the company
offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into
the company).

Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:
e InanlPO;
e To the company;
e Toan accredited investor; and

e Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust
created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the
death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.



Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

e Name: Class A Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $525,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 525,000
Use of proceeds: R&D, product development and support.
Date: December 30, 2015
Offering exemption relied upon: Bootstrapped, cash accumulation to start and sustain the business.

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together
with our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion
contains forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual
results and the timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a
number of factors, including those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Financial condition

The Company generates revenue by selling telemedicine and telehealth software to Physicians and Physicians
Assistants, working in ambulatory, ER, and Clinic settings on a monthly subscription model, by charging a flat fee of
$149.95/provider/month. Our focus is in the United States and plan on expanding to overseas market, especially the
European, Mid-East and Australian healthcare markets. The company also does white labelling projects, as well as other
healthcare projects like integrations, and that can be a potential source of income. The white label projects start from
$5000, and can go up to $15,000 per project depending on the complexities and integrations. The Company’s main
revenue source is subscriptions sold under two products one is the telemedicine, telehealth product called CallingDr,
and other one is the payment capture system for internists and hospitalists using the VisitingDr product. For VisitingDr
product, we have two monthly subscription packages, and they are $49.95/month for basic package, and $79.95/month
for professional package.

Results of operations
Year ended December 31, 2018 compared to year ended December 31, 2017
Revenue

Revenue for fiscal year 2018 was $34,408, compared to fiscal year 2017 revenue of $7200. The main difference was that
in mid-year 2018 we released the CallingDr telemedicine platform at the ATA conference in Chicago, and started signing
up physicians for the subscription model, compared to just the VisitingDr platform that was released in 2017. We saw
significant traction in adoption of our product and it was well received at the conference. At the end of 2018, we had 14
practices who had signed up to use CallingDr telemedicine platform, in three States such as Florida, Kentucky and
Texas. It was adopted by specialties such as pulmonology, cardiology, internal medicine, psychiatry and oncology.

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of sales in 2018 was $6,515, compared to $0 in 2017.

Gross Margins and Net Income

2018 gross margin was $27,893 compared to $7,200 for 2017, with a net income of ($21,143) in 2018 compared to
($28,910) in 2017. The increase in revenue was attributed to selling of the flagship product CallingDr in Q3-Q4 of 2018.

The monthly revenue impact was not that significant, due to flat subscription fee model, but with zero attrition rate and
increase of provider and practice adoption month over month, the revenue increased.

Expenses



The Company’s expenses consist of, among other things, compensation and benefits, marketing and sales expenses, fees
for professional services, research and development expenses and expenses of CallingDr. Expenses in 2018 increased to
$49,037 from $36,110 in 2017. All of this increase can be attributed to increase in R&D budget. The Company hired two
more engineers in 2018, in the R&D and Engineering department.

Historical results and cash flows:

Historical cash flows do not represent the future sales in the sense that we were developing a product, and it took us a
lot of effort, time and resources to build a device agnostic, multi-platform, HIPAA and HITECH product. Going forward
we will be selling this product while adding more functionality and features and hence sales will progress, as outlined in
our pitch.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder
loans, etc...)

Bootstrapped funds are available, all three shareholders can contribute more as needed. We have no debt, and no lines
of credit, as it puts extra burden on the startup companies. We are seeking SEED crowd investment at this time, as we
feel we are on track to excel with the sales of our product.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We have been talking to various investors and they have shown interest but we feel the best time to involve institutional
investors is when we go with Series A and Series B funding. It will helps us grow exponentially and will give opportunity
for existing investors to exit, if they so desire.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has,
how much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We expect to raise $1M with crowdfunding campaign. With those funds at use, we see a profit showing from month 6 on
wards with break-even point at the 10th month. After that the company is going to be self sustained. Our projections
take into account the revenue we generate from subscriptions and sales and marketing efforts deployed using the
funding.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?
We have estimated these funds to take us to the level of company running on its own with our sales and subscriptions,
and self-sustained in the 10th month of raising funds.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?
For the next 2-3 years, and then to take the company to next level we can introduce Series A and B funding.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company? (Required capital contributions, lines of
credit, contemplated future capital raises, etc...)
Not at the moment. No debt, and have not taken that route yet.

Indebtedness

The Company does not have any material terms of indebtedness.
Related Party Transactions

The Company has not conducted any related party transactions
Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $5,800,000.00

Valuation Details: Decided by board of directors of the company. Based on the money contributed pre-launch of the
product, competition, and launched product, and customer acquisitions. Our competitors who had launched similar
products, and with no traction have a much higher valuation at the time of product release. One competitor is
Snapmd.com. See this article. https://www.investopedia.com/articles/insights/120316/top-5-companies-
telemedicine.asp

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $10,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:



e StartEngine Platform Fees
6.0%

® Marketing
20.0%
Increase marketing efforts in all US States, and in Australia.

® Research & Development
25.0%
Expand product base, and increase revenue by introducing two more complimentary products FindingDr and
CallingDr On-Demand.

e Operations
10.0%
Support and day to day operations.

e Sales and Key Hires
39.0%
Increase sales force for door to door and direct calling. Need to expand reach to all US States.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,070,000.00, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

® StartEngine Platform Fees
6.0%

e Marketing
20.0%
Launch marketing campaign online, and direct sales.

® Research & Development
25.0%
Key hires and product expansion.

e Operations
10.0%
Support and day to day operations, cash flow, etc.

o Working Capital
39.0%
Key hires, sales campaign.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April
29 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://CallingDr.com (www.callingdr.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred
(300) holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;



(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act,
including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/callingdr
Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.



EXHIBIT B TO FORM C
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW FOR MyApps Corp.

[See attached]



MYAPPS DEVELOPERS LLC

Financial Statements (Unaudited) and Independent Accountant’s Review Report
December 31, 2018 and 2017



MyApps Developers LLC
Index to Financial Statements
(unaudited)

Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017

Statements of Operations for the Periods ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017
Statements of Members™ Equity for the Periods ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017
Statements of Cash Flows for the Periods ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017

Notes to the Financial Statements

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SetApart Financial Services
10586 W Pico Blvd, Suite 224
Los Angeles, CA 90065
P: (213) 814 - 2809
W: www.setapartfs.com

To the Board of Directors of
MyApps Developpers LLC
Longwood, Florida

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of MyApps Developers LLC (the
“Company.”), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related
statement of operations, statement of Members™ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years ending
December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of
company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the combined financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Combined Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of combined financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to
fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA.
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting
whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for
them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 1, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a
going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Marko Glisic, CPA

Los Angeles, California
01/22/2019

Nianks Lbisic, CHI



MYAPPS DEVELOPERS LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND DECEMBER 31, 2017
(unaudited)

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,352 1,332
Total Current Assets 10,352 1,332
Other Assets
Software Development 222.444 218.944
Total Non Current Assets 222,444 218,944
TOTAL ASSETS $ 232,796 $ 220,276

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Account Payable - -
Credit Cards - -
Total Current Liabilities - -

Equity
Adnan's Equity 209,599 195,778
Muhammad's Equity 94,945 75,103
Retained Earnings (50,605) (21,695)
Net Income (21.143) (28.910)
Total Equity 232.796 220,276
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 232,796 $ 220,276

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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MYAPPS DEVELOPERS LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIODS DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND DECEMBER 31, 2017

(unaudited)
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Revenue S 34,408 S 7,200
Cost of Goods Sold 6,515 -
Gross Margin 27,893 7,200
Expenses
Advertising and Marketing - 3,610
General and Administrative Expenses 49,037 32,500
Total Expense 45,037 36,110
Depreciation - -
Operating Income (21,143) (28,910)
Net income S (21,143) S (28,910)

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND DECEMBER 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income

Depreciation Expense

Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Cash Provided By

Operations:

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:
Cash flows from Investing Activities

Software Development

Net Cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from Financing activities

Adnan's Equity

Muhammad's Equity

Net cash received from financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
(21,143) S (28,910)
(21,143) (28,910)

(3,500) (150,813)
(3,500) (150,813)
13,821 96,664
19,842 75,103
33,663 171,767
9,020 (7,956)

1,332 9,288
10,352 S 1,332

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral

part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

MyApps Developers was formed on December 7, 2015 (“Inception™) in the State of Florida. The financial
statements of MyApps Developers LLC (which may be referred to as the "Company", "we," "us.," or "our")
are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

("U.S. GAAP”). The Company’s headquarters are located in Longwood, Florida.

Myapps Developers was established to become a leader in iPhone and Android apps and create a big Digital
Marketing footprint. We have expertise in developing apps in all sectors, such as banking, healthcare, retail,
business to consumer, and consumer-to-consumer areas. We have development team on board that can take
challenges to all levels. Our company, MyApps Developers, has extensive technical expertise not only in
healthcare but in a variety of other sectors. Our organization focuses on embedding a culture of strong
authentic collaboration. We strive to understand our clients' vision, add our technical expertise and deliver
apps that exceed expectations.

Going Concern and Management's Plans

The Company lacks significant working capital and has only recently commenced operations. We will incur
significant additional costs before significant revenue is achieved. These matters raise substantial doubt
about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. During the next 12 months, the Company
intends to fund its operations with funding from our proposed Regulation Crowdfunding campaign, and
additional debt and/or equity financing as determined to be necessary. There are no assurances that
management will be able to raise capital on terms acceptable to the Company. If we are unable to obtain

sufficient amounts of additional capital, we may be required to reduce the scope of our planned

development, which could harm our business, financial condition and operating results. The balance sheet
and related financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the reported
amount of expenses during the reporting periods.  Actual results could materially differ from these
estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability
(an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants as of the measurement date. Applicable accounting guidance provides an
established hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs
and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability
and are developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Company. Unobservable
inputs are inputs that reflect the Company’s assumptions about the factors that market participants would
use in valuing the asset or liability. There are three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:
Level - Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or
1 liabilities
in active markets.

Level - Include other inputs that are directly or indirectly observable in the marketplace.
2

-

Level - Unobservable inputs which are supported by little or no market activity.
3

The fair value hierarchy also requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the
use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

Fair-value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent information
available to management as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017. The respective carrying value
of certain on-balance-sheet financial instruments approximated their fair values.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenues from clients” subscriptions. The company charges a flat fee of
$150/month per provider and give unlimited access to telemedicine. Revenue is recognized when (a)
persuasive evidence that an agreement exists; (b) the service has been performed; (c) the prices are fixed
and determinable and not subject to refund or adjustment; and (d) collection of the amounts due is
reasonably assured.

Income Taxes

The Company is taxed as a Limited Liability Company (LLC). Under these provisions, the Company does
not pay federal corporate income taxes on its taxable income. Instead, the shareholders are liable for
individual federal and state income taxes on their respective shares of the Company’s taxable income. The
Company will pay state income taxes at reduced rates. The Company has not yet filed a tax return and
therefore is not yet subject to tax examination by the Internal Revenue Service or state regulatory agencies.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America
which it believes to be creditworthy. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
up to $250,000. At times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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NOTE 3 - DEBT
The company has no debt.
NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We are currently not involved with or know of any pending or threatening litigation against the Company
or any of its members.

NOTE 5 - MEMBERS’ EQUITY

LLC Units

The initial ownership percentages of the members are as follows:

Member’s Name whershi n
Mohammad Kashif Akran 33.33%
Adnan Malik 33.33%
Dr. Muhammed Shaukat 33.33%

NOTE 6 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are currently no related party transactions.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after December 31, 2018 through January 23,
2019, the issuance date of these financial statements.

On January 18, 2019 MyApps Developers converted to MyApps Developers Corp, a Florida C Corporation.
MyApps Developers Corp, was renamed as MyApps Corp. a Florida C-Corp. The articles of amendment
for the MyApps Corp. were filed on February 13", 2019, in which Shares of Common Stock were listed.

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on
these financial statements.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
=0
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PROFILE SCREENSHOTS

[See attached]
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Overview Team Terms Updates

“Increasing Access to Medical Care When Needed
the Most"

Invest in CallingDr

CallingDr was started in 2017 after the chaos caused by the hurricanes. Our initial goal was to provide continuous
communication between providers and patients during planned and unplanned events such as natural disasters. We feel
there is a true need for timely access to healthcare during stressful times.

Our vision quickly grew as we realized that there was a strong need to address critical flaws within the United States

OLPVOOE

healthcare system:

Healthcare Accessibility Aging Physician Waste of resources Transition
cost to care population shonage €g. ER visits of care
when needed no-shows,
readmissions

CallingDr Is a complete telemedicine and mobile health platform for patient-doctor video consulting and remote patient
monitoring.



(Click on following image to play introduction video)
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Key High' ights The team at CallingDr plans to change the healthcare
landscape through our tools and technologies by
e CallingDr makes it simple for patients to interact with improving:
and consult their physicians from the comfort of their
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e The mobile health platform integrates with smart
devices and collects and transmits patient data to
physicians for remote monitoring.

Healthcare Needs Rewiring

The major problems facing the healthcare industry today include:

o Wasteful use of medical resources due to unnecessary hospital, clinic and emergency room visits and under-utilization
of physician time.

o This coupled with the fact that as the baby boomer generation continues to age, and doctor shortages continue to
increase.

» Additionally, the lack of mobility options for patients to get to their appointments due to patient aging and other
commute-related issues (geographically isolated patients, patients lacking proper transportation) paints a scary
picture of the current state of the healthcare industry.

Our Mission: Increasing Mobility in Healthcare

CallingDr Telemedicine and Mobile Health Platform is a
device-independent (platform agnostic) solution that runs —_— e
on computers, iPhones, Android phones and all types of —

tablet devices. m .
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We assist not only patients but also healthcare providers in
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CallingDr increases provider productivity and utilizes time efficiently by
recapturing of billable time ‘WATCH

CallingDr reduces the cost associated with no-shows Mk,wm
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CallingDr expands healthcare providers' patient base and practice
reach

CallingDr provides additional revenue streams for physicians

Single and integrated platform that improves clinical
Putting efficiency and better outcomes using technology:

Together:

Remote patient monitoring

Patient engagement

Patient-centric access to health care

Effective patient-driven transition of care
Secure messaging between patients and their
doctors

and Mobile

The Opportunity

Telehealth is enabling healthcare providers and payers to address the US healthcare industry’s growing list of
problems, including rising healthcare costs, an aging population, and the transformation of healthcare from service-centric
to consumer-centric, which is straining healthcare system resources and threatening to drive up payer costs.

Its immense size underscores the incredible potential for telemedicine to disrupt traditional healthcare.

$28 Billion <1%
Attractive % Market
TAM Penetration

Telemedicine is on the rise. So far it has captured only 1% Suitable for about 45% of the US population or roughly 147
of the USA healthcare market. This industry has already million consumers with 400+ million physician
grown to more than $28 billion! encounters every year

Growing Market




“The 2014 Telemedicine Survey Executive Summary” showed  “The Large Corporations 2018 Healthcare Strategy and Plan
that 84% of healthcare executives believe that the Design Survey” found 96% of all employers plan to make
development of telemedicine is an important step for their  telehealth services available in the States where permitted.
organizations

A Need

With rising healthcare costs, patients continue to look for care in new settings according to their preferences and their
wallets. The increased willingness of patients to receive care outside of the hospital or practice is creating disruption
in the healthcare industry

132 m
104 m
Shortage of Health Professional In next 20 years the
physicians by 2030, Shortage Areas population aged 50+

120,000 18,269 132 million

The Offering

$1.00/share of Class B Common Stock| When you invest you are betting the company’s future value will exceed $6.8M

Minimum Investment: $200.00

$5,000-$9,999  $10,000-$14,99 $14,999-$24,99 $25,000+
9 9
If you invest $5,000 - $9,999 If you invest $10,000-$14,999 If you invest $14,999-$24,999 If you invest $25,000+ then you
then you will receive 3% bonus then you will receive 7% bonus then you will receive 10% will receive 15% bonus shares.
shares. shares. bonus shares.

Invest Invest Invest Invest

Investor Perks

For anyone (other than a physician) who is investing in CallingDr platform:
$500 - $999.99 $1000 - $1499.99 $1500 - $3000.00 $3001+

One Free CallingDr Two Free CallineDr Five free CallingDr One vear of free CallingDr
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telemedicine callto a telemedicine calls to a telemedicine calls to a telemedicine calls to a

provider of choice within provider of choice within provider of choice within provider of choice within
one year of launch for one year of launch for one year of launch for one year of launch for
yourself and/or family yourself and/or family yourself and/or family yourself and/or family
member to a pool of member to a pool of member to a pool of member to a pool of
doctors in the FindingDr doctors in the FindingDr doctors in the FindingDr doctors in the FindingDr
platform* platform*. Will also receive platform*. Will also receive platform* with a maximum
a cool T-Shirt with CallingDr a cool T-Shirt with CallingDr of one call per month. Will
logo. logo. also receive a cool T-Shirt

with CallingDr logo.

For physicians who are investing in CallingDr platform:
$5000 - $9999.99 $10000-524,999.99 $25,000+

One free year of telemedicine services One free year of telemedicine services One free year of telemedicine services
offered by CallingDr platform for your offered by CallingDr platform for your offered by CallingDr platform for your

practice for one provider. (Savings of practice for one provider, plus a listing practice for two providers, plus a
$2000 per year) on FindingDr platform for free for one listing on FindingDr platform for free
year (Savings of $3200 per year) for one year for two providers (Savings
of $6400 per year)

"We share our passion for delivering cost-effective
healthcare services using innovative mobile platforms
to seed fundamental care and system changes,
creating healthy communities."

-CEO

What We've Achieved

Since CallingDr’s launch in May 2018 at the American Telemedicine Association (ATA) conference in Chicago, we have
accomplished so much in such a little time.

¢ Qur software is currently used in six States in various
settings such as G, Internal medicine, Psychiatry,
Pulmonology, Cardiology, etc.
* We have 20+ practices using our software and are
' steadily growing month over month.
A

e Ouir onal is ta market the saftware in the United
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States and Australia.

Implementing a pilot solution with leading nursing
home facility in Florida for their patient-care needs.
The software is available in native apps on Android, 105
and web, with white-label services implemented for
clients.

True mHealth platform covering entire aspects of
Telemedicine and Telehealth.

FindingDr pool getting traction among physicians who
want to leverage telemedicine services to increase
revenues and give quality care to the patients.
CallingDr integration with home health devices from
leading manufacturers such as Omron, WelchAllyn and
Apple.

Integration with leading EMRs and EHRs.

Flexibility to use our software in any setting, whether
a single physician clinic to multi-physician clinics and
ER centers to Nursing Homes and Home Health
setups.

CallingDr is fully integrated with PointClickCare, a
leading EMR for Post Acute and Long Term Care
institutions, e.g. nursing homes, home health and
senior living facilities.

VisitingDr is launched and gaining significant traction
and interest from internists and hospitalists.

We have enlisted and compiled a database for
physicians from six States and are growing that
database week over week to include the entire
Physician and Physician Assistant population in the
entire country.

Our goal is to offer a simple but robust solution and
expand our reach to the entire US mHealth and
Telemedicine space.

Our Product Line

CallingDr is not just a video calling application. It is a medical-grade health information technology and HIPAA
compliant piece of software.

@ -
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Telemedicine and Online virtual clinic to see
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FindingDr. VisitingDr

Online nhvsician listing & A charge canture ann for
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telehealth platform for physician anytime from appointment booking hospitalists to avoid HIPAA
physician to expand their anywhere 24/7 by using a service, helps patients to nonconformists and to
practice outside brick and smart phone or computer. find their physician and avoid losing charges on
mortar office and help No need to make calls, as all  saves time through online paper. Provides real-time
patients to see physician appointments done in real check-in. It also helps capability to record a
from the comfort of their time using a smart device. Physicians advertise their charge and submit to back
homes (Released) (Under development) services to the public and office for billing purposes.
Increase patient acquisition (Released)
Learn more at (Under development)
https://callingdr.com/ Learn more at

https://visitingdr.com/

Product Features
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HD Video Visit Secure Messaging Remote Patient Appointment, Patient and Family
Monitoring Scheduling & Reminders Health Information
—— i,
e B = = 5 @
Powerful Workflow  Self Pay and Co-Pay  Customized Practice Prescription and Lab Patient Engagement
Flexibility Options Intake Forms Orders
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The Benefits Are Widespread

For the patient:

e Personalizing the patient experience with effective
patient engagement ensures patients have access to
health information when needed, and monitors their
follow up, giving patients the hands-on care they
deserve.

¢ Increased accessibility to healthcare providers,
especially specialists in rural locations, provides a
solution for the present physician shortage.

e By staying at home versus sitting in a waiting room at a




doctors office or ER, there is a reduction in exposure
to germs and acquiring new illnesses.

For the physician:

For Everyone

We lower costs associated with non-emergent emergency
department visits by providing on-demand access to
physicians, which helps build a better relationship between
providers and patients.

* Physicians can treat their patients, providing support
and information without the constraints of their brick-
and-mortar offices.

* Costs associated with unnecessary office and no-show
visits are offset, simplifying clinical workflow and
increased practice efficiency while decreasing staff
overhead.

» Coordinated care from the distance when your
patients are admitted into a facility.

We provide human resource leadership for corporations,
an employee perk when corporations add our telemedicine
platform to their health benefits. As healthcare benefits are
cut, and co-pays costs rise, we can provide an up-to-date,
technology-driven and convenient healthcare benefit for
employees with a good profitability for the company.

Integrated with Leading EMRs

‘#zathenahealth

CareCloud”  PointClickCare

# Allscripts'  Elichrono

@FindinnDr
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FindingDr™ platform allows patients to find doctors for either a telemedicine
virtual visit or regular office visit:

Find and Book a Doctor Appointment

FindingDr™ provides an online appointment scheduling service. It offers a free search, providing information about the
medical practices, the doctors, and appointment availability. Currently, we have doctors listed from 5 States, and have plans
for expansion in all the States. Doctors who are already offering telemedicine services using the CallingDr® platform,
automatically are on top of the list in the search provided by FindingDr.
FindingDr™ platform allows patients to search for doctors and healthcare providers using:

e Zip Code or Location

e Specialty

e Health Insurance

« Combination of all of the above

Using FindingDr platform the patient finds an available appointment time and schedules online using a computer or a smart
device. The doctor’s office confirms the appointment and a notification is sent to the patient. FindingDr is simple, secure, and
convenient to use.

FindingDr™ Platform versus competitors:

FindingDr™ platform is unique as it connects patients and doctors with a “click of a button”.

All doctors providing telemedicine using CallingDr® are offered six months of FindingDr™ services free of charge. For other
healthcare providers, there is a flat fee of $100 per month per provider per location. This is an affordable option for doctors
to promote their practices and increase their visibility online with our SEO services.
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How Our Products Are Different From the Rest

MyApps Developers has a range of services and products tailored and customized to fit targeted customers. Our offering is
unique and best fit for customers' needs for an affordable price where competitors’ products/offerings are one-size-fits-all
kinds of solutions. We share our passion for delivering cost-effective healthcare services using innovative mobile platforms
to seed fundamental care and system changes creating healthy communities. Our vision is to “Increase Mobility in
Healthcare”.

Mobile health
platform for

Designed for
ambulatory and

Integrated with
long term, post

Increase patient
acquisition by

in-patient settings patients for acute care & enlisting on
Ml e reqzotg ambulatory EMRs FindingDr
specifically for ambulatory, IRRILERIG CallingDr Telemedicine CallingDr integrated with

post-acute and long-term
care, with priority emphasis
on easy adoption of
telemedicine into existing

The CallingDr patient portal
and app provide remote
patient monitoring
technologv to enable

integrated with leading
EMRs has the benefit of
reducing the cost of
healthcare and increasing

FindingDr enables practices
to engage in smarter
patient acquisition and
retention. We provide



practices. That is the
reason our product was
built to deliver all aspects of
healthcare to providers
with ease of integration to

s

monitoring of patients
outside of conventional
clinical settings. This
increases access to health
care and improves quality

the accessibility of quality
healthcare. Collaboration
between technologies
allows the caregivers and
healthcare providers in

patients the opportunity
and channels to find a
physician, access their
schedule and book an
appointment without

their existing and future .
of care, it also decreases

healthcare delivery costs by
allowing sending data from

systems

patients to health
professionals in real time.

different locations to share
information and see
patients

calling to physician office.
These appointments can be
for virtual or face-to-face
visits in a practice.

Our Market and Industry

Telemedicine: The Cost-Effective Future of Healthcare

According to Deloitte Virtual Care is one of the 5 Leading Health Care Industry Trends for 2019 in US and Global

TOTAL TELEMEDICINE MARKET IN THE
UNITED STATES FROM 2014 TO 2025

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Telemedicine is expected to grow by
82.5% by year 2025

o/ o statisha comyatebarica 3055 | Melemedicre mrarket sue forecast united 1t

Telemedicine represents a growing segment of the
healthcare sector and telemedicine companies are reaping
the benefits of its rising popularity with telemedicine
seemingly on an upward trajectory. It's likely that
competition among companies may increase as newcomers
enter the field.

The Telehealth market is estimated to grow at a CAGR of
15.7% during the forecast period from 2018 to 2025. The
market for telehealth is estimated to reach $52.9B USD
in 2025. Telehealth is a technique of exchanging data from a
patient at home to healthcare professionals for getting
assistance in monitoring and diagnosing. Telehealth allows
the healthcare practitioner to easily offer their services on
consultation, care management, diagnosis, and self-
management services using information & communication
technologies (ICT). These services are being offered through
various modes of delivery such as on-premise, web-based,
and cloud-based.

Growing aging population, increase in number of chronic
diseases, and increasing demand for home monitoring
devices are the major drivers which are likely to aid the
growth of the telehealth market. Rising technological
advancements and enhancing demand for home
monitoring solutions are likely to add new opportunities for
this market in the coming years.

Growing Telehealth Market Offers Great Opportunity for
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Investment

Its immense size underscores the incredible
potential for telemedicine to disrupt traditional
healthcare.

Addressable Market
Sze for non
emergency

tele medione visits

e

400+

million

(1Acconing © HIS Tectrology repont
(2)Basod on Teladoc's internal estmaies and industry data
(3)Bocker Mosptal Review

With consideration of these factors, we intend
to capitalize on this market and have an impact
on the USA healthcare infrastructure.

What Makes Our Team Special

Founded by team of professionals having experience and expertise in health IT and Healthcare

e

We believe that a successful team is much more than a
gathering of professional individuals. The CallingDr team
has a closeness and trust that translates into good
business. It was founded by a team of engineers and
doctors with a passion to build and deliver technologically
advanced apps for all sectors, especially the complex health
sector. After seeing natural disasters' effects on human
populations, especially in remote and rural areas, our focus
turned to developing a simple but state-of-the-art mHealth
platform for telemedicine and telehealth.

Our enthusiastic team communicates proactively. We share
our thoughts and opinions, working together towards a
common goal. We value each other’s unique experiences
and knowledge. Our diversity harnesses our creativity. We
have the vision to inspire each other and thrive on a culture
of teamwork.

We comprehend our limitations. The CallingDr team
acknowledges the signs that our business needs outside
funding. We know this is the time to call in outside investors
and experts to help us reach our maximum potential and to
achieve the greatest impact in our community.



Invest in Our Company Today!

For this round, CallingDr Is seeking to raise $1,070,000. The funds will allow us to reach the following milestones

We believe the best investments get done when the investor R

and the entrepreneur have a strong authentic :

collaboration. & sl o g ot : o R
CallingDr is the future of healthcare. There is a huge o

potential and opportunity to capture the market as it
expands due to the unavailability of any solution in the R e
traditional healthcare delivery system. This has caused an

Achseve a compelitive edge before additonal companies enter the market

increase in demand for services outside of traditional g 8pace

settings. We as a team are taking the telemedicine platform
to the next level by incorporating an on-demand feature in
our apps so patients can search, find and schedule an
appointment though our combined platforms of FindingDr
and CallingDr. We offer on-demand, real-time access to
primary care or a specialist to patients in the comfort of
their homes, helping them to avoid unnecessary travel
times and ER visits.

We aim to help practices increase their customer bases and
strive for a mutually beneficial relationship.

We are excited to take CallingDr to the next level with your
help, wisdom and capital.

References
e According to a CDC report of annual ambulatory care visits in the United States per year, including those at primary
care offices, ER, outpatient clinics and other settings
o (https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/physician-visits.htm)
TAM & Market penetration is based on Teladoc’s internal estimates and industry data & Teladoc estimates for the
average cost of a telehealth visit
o (https://s21.q4cdn.com/672268105/files/doc_presentations/2017/09/Teladoc-Investor-Presentation-September-
2017.pdf)
Telehealth market size & growth
o (https://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20180723005287/en/52.89-Billion-Telehealth-Market-2025---Global)
o (https://www.statista.com/statistics/938551/telemedicine-market-size-forecast-united-states/)

o (https://www.forbes.com/sites/brucejapsen/2015/08/09/as-telehealth-booms-doctor-video-consults-to-double-by-
2020/#3b495708419b)
Growth in Medicare reimbursement & trend for telehealth services
o (https://www.natlawreview.com/article/medicare-payments-telehealth-increased-28-2016-what-you-should-know)
U.S. hospital adoption of telemedicine
o (https://www.policymed.com/2017/05/current-state-of-telemedicine.html)
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Increasing physician shortages in both primary and specialty care reported by The Association of American Medical
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o https://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2018/cb18-41-population-projections.html)
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Our Company
Launches!

With the vision to be a
leader in heaithcare
mobility through a
state-of-the-art
platfarm and services
to all in need,
especially those in
rural areas, remote
areas and nursing
homes.
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Projections

Anticipated signup of
5100 Physicians using
the FindingDr,
VisitingDr and
CallingDr platforms.
62,000 patient virtual
visits on CallingDr on-
demand service.
(ANTICIPATED)
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Meet Our Team

Demand

Sales will increase
based on the
cumulative effect of all
three platforms &
services offered to
physicians & patients.

Adnan Malik

CEO, Director, Board Member
Adnan is a serial entrepreneur with several
US patents published and in the works.
Began his career at Seagate followed by
Veritas Software and Symantec. Left the
corporate world to co-found Physicians EMR
and sold the company in 2016 after
successfully launching an ambulatory EMR
product, with ONC certification. Adnan has
an MSc. in Electrical & Computer
Engineering, with over 22 years in
management experience of technical teams.
In addition to security, software development
also has extensive experience in the
healthcare domain. His passion is to make

Dr. M. Shaukat

CMO, Director, Board Member

Dr. Shaukat has 28 years of clinical
experience as a boord-certified
puimonologist. He successfully managed
Puimonology clinics and sleep centers in
Central Florida, and sold those businesses to
Jjoin the CallingDr team as a Co-founder and
Chief Medical Officer. He focuses on critical
care in a private practice ond hospital
setting, where he has served as chief of staff
for various hospitals and provides insight
into the complex and often costly healthcare
problems. Dr. Shoukat is committed to
finding solutions and collaborating with
others to improve healthcare outcomes and

M. Kashif Akram

CTO, Director, Board Member
Kashif has 18 years of experience in
technology. indluding the growth of a
profitable software company serving clients
worldwide. He has extensive experience
delivering healthcare products including
EMRs and successfuly worked on two EMRs
and got them certified by Organization of
National Coordinator. Kashif Leads a
talented team of professionals in
implementation, consulting and client
support areas, and is extremely passionate
about expanding CollingDr footprint in the
healthcare industry as it goes mobile.



telemedicine available for all, especially for

accessibility to all.

people who do not have access to doctors in

their communities.

Dr. Iram Malik

Strategist
Iram leads a variety of functions
induding strategy. focusing on
key industry trends and ideas to
improve the accessibility to all.
She has extensive patient care
experience as well as small
business ownership. Iram
graduated with a BSc. (Hons) in
Physiotherapy, Doctor of
Physical Therapy from Morsanni
College of Medicine. University of
South Florido, Certificate in
Allied Health Administration
from the University of Montana.
She also has extensive
experience In pediatric re-
rehabilitation care, long term
care, and nursing home
facilities.

Dr. Michael

Bougoulias

Adviser
Dr. Michael Bougoulias is a
Jfamily medicine doctor in
Heathrow, Florida and is
affiliated with multipie hospitals
in the area, including Health
Central Hospital and Orlando
Regional Medical Center. He
received his medical degree
from University of South Florida
College of Medicine and has
been in practice for more than
20 years. Dr. Bougoulias who
specializes in Family Medicine,
has extensive knowledge in
healthcare and has been our
adviser since inception. He also
speaks multiple languages.
including Greek.
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Sophia Abramovitz
Principle Adviser for
Marketing
Sophia Abramovitz has led
global strategic teams and
operational organizations in the
revolutionary and highly
competitive high tech world for
over 30 years. Working with
well-known Fortune 500
companies providing hardware
and software products and
services. Sophia leverages her
experience in leadership
positions at Symantec, VERITAS
Software, Adobe and Digital
Equipment Corporation. to work
with organizations addressing
opportunities presented by
disruptive technologies and
rapidly changing customer
expectations. She served as CEO
of Norton Enterprises
international, Inc., multiple
venture capitalist consulting
firms, and Silicon Valley change
management and marketing
organizations.
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Irene Wu

Consultant New Market
Development &
Partnerships

An accomplished, results-driven

sales professional with over 11

years of sales and management

experience focused on
technology & retail companies,
expertise in account
management, managing
international sales, product
development , support and
logistics manogement. Wu has
proven success stories in
building business relationships
to in every deal. With particular
expertise in sales and strategic
account management her major
focus has been forming
partnerships.

Keith Fields

Product Management
Keith is a high-energy. tactical
thinking and seasoned Product

Management leader, with

business acumen,
communication, team

collaboration and operational

awareness as his strengths.
Throughout his 21 year career

Nadeem A. Shaikh, Ryan Anderkint
MD Sales Director, Board
Chief of Medical ) Member
|nformati(s‘ Board Coming from the insurance
Member industry and healthcare sectors.

Dr Nadeem is professionally
trained. highly accomplished
medical professional with 20
years of healthcare experience
in the hospital and medical

Ryan has a total of 15 years of
experience in developing and
managing sales teams, that
includes training. recruiting, and
mentoring Sales Agents to

4o



Keith has used his skills at
various positions in different
companies such os Seagate
Software, Veritas, Symantec and
Citrix to enhance products. As a
Product Management leader, he
researches target markets, sets
the product vision, evangelizes
that vision and drives the
execution to deliver solutions
that address customers’ unmet
business needs.

inJ

advisory board member.
Offering Summary
Company : MyApps Corp.
Corporate Address _ 801 International Parkway Suite 500, Lake Mary,
" FL 32746
Offering Minimum : $10,000.00
Offering Maximum : $1,070,000.00
Minimum Investment Amount  $200.00
(per investor) '
Terms
Offering Type : Equity

office environments. He
possesses strong understanding
of Policies and procedures for
the delivery of medical
evaluation, diagnosis and
treatment, and has been actively
involved at the clinical as well as
administrative levels of a
medical organization. He has
been involved with major
hospitals as Chief of Staff, and
help develop clinical protocols,
health plans, personnel policies,
procedures and quality control
guidelines. He engages with
local comrmunity members and
nonprofit organizations to
deliver preventative healthcare
to various members of the
community. He has been using
telemedicine technology for his
clinics for the past several years
and understands the
importance and impact
telemedicine will have on our
community. He is a big
proponent of this technology.
and joins CallingDr team os an

aemonstrate ana seit the
products. In his previous sales
leadership position. he had
managed a team of over 150
dedicated sales executives.
Under his leadership sales were
increased by 300% and was able
to exceed results. For CallingDr
his vision is to take on this
endeavor servicing the needs of
the company and building a
superb salesforce making
CallingDr a titan in the
healthcare industry. He shares
the same passion with the rest
of us regarding helping
communities in areas where
they lack health-care, or cannot
afford it and wants to expand
our product across the country.
As Director of Sales, and advisor
to the board, he will drive
CallingDr’s expansion strategy
taking our products to all the
communities throughout the
United States.

Security Name : Class B Common Stock
10,000

1,070,000

Minimum Number of Shares Offered

Maximum Number of Shares Offered



Price per Share : $1.00
Pre-Money Valuation : $5,800,000.00

*Maximum subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See 10% Bonus below
Perks
For anyone (other than a physician) who is investing in CallingDr platform:

$500 - $999: One Free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself and/or family member to a
pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform*. {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section" for additional bonus shares}

$1000 - $1499: Two Free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself and/or family member to
a pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform®* with a maximum of one call per month. {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section" for
additional bonus shares}

$1500 - $3000: Four free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself and/or family member to
a pool of doctors in the FindingDr platform*® with a maximum of one call per month. Will also receive a cool T-Shirt with CallingDr logo. {See
"Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

$3001+ : Six free CallingDr telemedicine calls to a provider of choice within one year of launch for yourself and/or family member to a pool
of doctors in the FindingDr platform* with a maximum of one call per month. Will also receive a cool T-Shirt with CallingDr logo. {See "Amount
based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

* can be a primary care or a specialist.
*All perks occur after the offering is completed.
For Physicians who are investing in CallingDr platform:

$5000 - $9999: Six months of free telemedicine services offered by CallingDr platform for your practice for one provider. (Savings
of $1.000 per year) {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

$10000-$24,999: One free year of telemedicine services offered by CallingDr platform for your practice for one provider, plus a listing on
FindingDr platform for free for one year (Savings of $3,200 per year) {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for additional bonus shares}

$25,000+: One free year of telemedicine services offered by CallingDr platform for your practice for two providers, plus a listing on
FindingDr platform for free for one year for two providers (Savings of $6,400 per year) {See "Amount based bonus shares in this section” for
additional bonus shares}

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.
The 10% Bonus for StartEngine Shareholders

MYApps Developers will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc.
shareholders (with = $1.000 invested in the StartEngine Reg A+ campaign) within 24 hours of offering going live.

StartEngine shareholders who have invested $1,000+ in the StartEngine Reg A+ campaign will receive a 10% bonus on this offering within a
24-hours of launch date. This means you will receive a bonus for any shares you purchase. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Class B
Common Stock at $1.00/share, you will receive 100 Class B Common Stock bonus shares, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $100. Fractional
shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% bonus is only valid for one year from the time StarteEngine Crowdfunding Inc. investors received their countersigned StartEngine
Crowdfunding Inc. subscription agreement.

ADDITIONAL PERKS
Amount Based Bonus Shares for All
If you invest $5,000-$9,999 you'll receive 3% bonus share
If you invest $10,000-$14,999, you'll receive 7% bonus share
If you invest $14,999-$24,999, you'll receive 10% bonus share
If you invest $25,000+, you'll receive 15% bonus share

Irregular Use of Proceeds

The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the following over $10,000: Vendor payments
and salary made to one's self, a friend or relative; Any expense labeled "Administration Expenses” that is not strictly for administrative
purposes; Any expense labeled "Travel and Entertainment”; Any expense that is for the purposes of inter-company debt or back payments.
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Risks

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose your entire
investment. In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it
pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities are offered under an exemption from
registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are
exempt from registration.

Updates

Shareholders with Credit Card Investments Only, last 7 days left

6 days ago

Dear Shareholders,

All of you who have invested using credit cards, might have to reconfirm your investments. According to the
information | have received from StartEngine:

"The money will leave investors credit card account within one business day, but may not update in the

dashboard until the funds are matched by our escrow agent which can take 3+ weeks. We do charge the
card at the time of the investment, it is just not reflected in the campaign page for 3+ weeks.

In some cases, if the money is NOT received then it is a failed investment and we have already contacted
them (investors) to fix their investment."

Please keep an eye out for these emails, as after the third email from StartEngine, the investment will be
cancelled. And since we have only few days left in the campaign, you might not be able to invest.

Regards,
-CallingDr Team

Notice of Funds Disbursement
10 days ago

[The following is an automated notice from the StartEngine team).
Hello!

As you might know, CallingDr has exceeded its minimum funding goal. When a company reaches its minimum on StartEngine, it's about to
begin withdrawing funds. If you invested in CallingDr be on the lookout for an emall that describes more about the disbursement process.

This campaign will continue to accept investments untll its indicated closing date.

Thanks for funding the future.




-StartEngine

WOW! WE JUST CROSSED THE $200,000 MILESTONE

11 days ago

Dear Shareholders and Followers,

What an achievement!

Could not have asked for a better week, we just crossed the $208K for our campaign with 111 Investors. These are the folks who believe in
this company and share the vision, that together we will make a difference in people lives by improving shortcoming in healthcare. Lots of
exciting news coming out in the next few weeks, so stay tuned...

Few facts:

Total # of Investors: 111

Average Investment: $1730 (remarkable)

Total # of followers: 270+ (few days left to invest)

Last 11 days left to Invest, If you are still thinking, this might be the ideal time to Invest. Only few days left, so make full use of the
opportunity. Some of you who have invested already, and want to invest more, this might be the ideal time to do so. Remember all perks
are applied towards cumulative investments...

Regards,
-Adnan Malik

HIPAA and the HITECH Act
16 days ago
Dear Share holders and followers,

In case of telemedicine, the two terms that are repeatedly mentioned are HIPAA and HITECH. In order for telemedicine to be a true "secure”
and "compliant” platform it needs to conform to these two standards. CallingDr, is HIPAA and HITECH compliant. for storage of PHI (Patient
Health Information) as well as transfer and receive of video/audio data.

Due to recent surge in demand for telemedicine services lots of companies have started to come up and claim to be telemedicine
companies, and offering what they call telemedicine services. In reality most of these companies are white labelling other products and
leasing someone else's technology. One of that technology platform recently came under radar due to its hacking vulnerabilities. Please
read these articles or you can research on your own (below).

The reason | am mentioning this is not to put another company down or be negative, but to guide you all, that before investing in any
telemedicine company please make sure, it has a genuine product. Do they confirm 100% to HIPAA and HITECH guidelines and follow the
act? Do they offer native apps as well as web RTC solutions? Do they have their own platform or are white labelling from others?

Here are couple of articles on the vendor with potential hacking issues:
https://www.bbc.com/news/technology-48922575
https://www.vice.com/en_us/article/Bxzjj4/zoom-video-conferencing-vulnerability-lets-hackers-turn-on-your-webcam
Regards,

Adnan Malik

To our Valued Share Holders
16 days ago

Dear Fellow Share Holders,

If you recently invested using Credit Card, please make sure that your payment goes through. The CC payment processor is slightly behind
in collecting funds. and your payment might not have gone through yet. If you get an emall from StartEngine that you need to go back and
re-do the payment then that will be the only way. to register an investment. They normally send you three emails, before the investment is
cancelled if it did not go through. So please keep a lookout for emails.

To our campaign "followers", who have exceeded over 260+, if you have any questions please post in the forum and we will try to answer
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mem. 1NIS MIGNT DE tNe 1aeal TIMe O INVEST, 85 We Nave 18 aays 18Tt In tne campaign at tne moment.
Regards,
-CallingDr Team

To all our shareholders regarding Perks
21 days ago

Hello Everyone!
Happy 4th of July!

We recently mailed you the company newsletter which discusses the company's direction going forward and also has a link to go to: and fill
in the information regarding "Perks" which will be granted at the end of the campaign. Please make sure to fill in all the details. As per
StartEngine rules, the perks can only be availed once the campaign is over.

Thanks for all your support.
Regards,

Adnan

CallingDr advancing to the SEMI-FINALS of the Most Fundable Companies competition by
Pepperdine University

28 days ago

Hello Fellow Investors and CallingDr Followers,

We just recelved a great emall from Pepperdine University - Graziadlo Business School which states that:
"Adnan -

We are pleased to invite you to advance to the semi-finalist round of Pepperdine University’'s Most Fundable Companies competition.
Congratulations!

Based on your Qualifier Survey responses and our own research, you are now one of a select group of about few semi-finalists chosen from
over 3500 participants nationwide. You are in a highly elite group. The top companies from the next round will be featured this October
in the 2019 Most Fundable Companies List. including recognition in Entrepreneur magazine..."

well, what can | say. what an amazing achievement from such a prestigious institution. In order to qualify and reach this level out of 3500
companies, itself has been an amazing experience.

1 want to emphasize here, that everyone at CallingDr Is working extremely hard day. night and weekend, even holidays, to reach every
corner of United States, and promote and sell a cost-effective, innovative solution to all. and improve healthcare outcomes for everyone.

1 want to thank our share holders, as without your support. and help, we would have taken much longer to get to this level, where we are
today. We also highly encourage all of the "followers" to stop following and start investing.

1 want to emphasize one more thing,. once our listing Is over at Startengine, if we decide to list it again in any online platforms for
Regulation IIl offering, we will not to at this share price for sure. It will definitely be way over than what the company offered back in March
2019. So this might be the ideal time to invest in CallingDr at current valuation levels.

Many thanks to all our shareholders and those who have supported us and continue to support us.
Regards,
-Adnan Malik

Notice of Funds Disbursement

about 1 month ago
[The following is an automated notice from the StartEngine team).
Hello!

As you might know, CallingDr has exceeded its minimum funding goal. When a company reaches its minimum on StartEngine, it's about to
begin withdrawing funds. If you invested in CallingDr be on the lookout for an email that describes more about the disbursement process.




This campaign will continue to accept investments until its indicated closing date.

Thanks for funding the future.
-StartEngine

WOW, we just crossed the $150,000 Mark!!!

about 1 month ago
Fellow Share Holders and CallingDr Followers,

Just a little update on the StartEngine funding campaign for CallingDr. We have picked up great momentum in the last week and have
crossed the $155K mark, all thanks to you, of course.

According to Crowditz, we are at #8, with all the current Regulations Il campaigns out there, in all platforms and forums, as of last week.
Please check us out:

https://www.crowditz.com/2019/06/funding-report-for-week-ending-6-16-2019/

Here is the screenshot of the funding report:
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Total number of Investors as of today: 87 (one out of six investors, have gone back and reinvested)

Average Investment: $1669 per investor (has gone up from previous update, great news)

Total number of followers: 240+ (If you ore actively following us. you know we have o true momentum now, this is the time to invest).
% age of Investors who needed to reconfirm: 100% Achieved

Now some more facts about the fellow share holders:

Share holders investing in CallingDr from a total of: 6 Countries

Share Holders are from: 32 States and DC and counting... We want investors from all the States!

we will be sending out your certificates via USPS Priority Mail in the next couple of weeks. So please make sure your address is correct on
file, as we can only go by what is passed to us by StartEngine, and what you had put when completing the investment. If there is an error or
address changes, please send us an emall at: invest@cCallingDr.com

Once again, thanks for all your support and help.
Regards,
CallingDr Team

Almost to $150k, moving quickly!

about 1 month ago
Dear Fellow Investors and Followers,

We picked up a great deal of momentum recently, and are almost at $150K mark. My request is that if you have not invested yet and are
one of the 220+ followers, this might be the time to assess the company and make your decision. For those of you who have invested and




are thinking of investing more, you can go in the system using your current login credentials, and invest more, and your benefits will be
based on cumulative investment amount, not individual investments. This applies to bonus shares as well as other perks.

1 also wanted to share some great news, our FindingDr platform is shaping up well, and we will release it to public in the next few weeks.
The combination of CallingDr+FindingDr+CallingDr-OnDemand will give our company a huge competitive edge over other telemedicine
companies, who are offering telemedicine services by leasing lines from others, or white labelling products from other providers. | will
discuss this in detail to our shareholders, in the upcoming months.

Finally, if you have friends and family who are interested in investing, please share the link with them.
working together towards better healthcare.

Regards,

Adnan Malik

( SHOW MORE UPDATES )
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Adnan Malik - CallingDr 1= hoors o

Hello Everyone,

Last day left to invest. We might be able to extend the campaign, but to all shareholders who have invested
already and followers who are watching but have not invested, this is the time to see, If you can invest. As
mentioned before perks are cumulative, and will be assigned to the combined "investment amount". For all
healthcare providers who have invested or want to invest and have any questions for setting up CallingDr
telemedicine for your practices, please contact the support team at: SUPPORT@CALLINGDR.COM

thanks

-CallingDr Team

LB NS TE N SE OWNER [l 7 INVESTMENTS [l INVESTED [RASGIENISIEINS

Hello Malik.

1. Can you help clear up the terms. Suppose someone Invest $3,000 do they receive shares (3,000 shares in this
case. If someone invest $5,000 they get 5,000 shares and 3% additional shares.

2. When do you see the company going public?

3. Is there any chance to sell shares in 3 to 5 years (assuming the company does not go public by then) on the
secondary market?

Thanks

Adnan Malik - CallingDr 4 dovs oo

Hello Nelish,

Thanks for being a valued shareholder, and asking these good questions. Let me answer one by one:
1.You are correct, if someone invests $3000 then at $1/share, they will receive 3000 shares. But with
investments of $5000 or more we offer bonus shares in addition to other perks. So as you mentioned on




$5000 investment, they will receive 5000 shares plus 3% bonus shares, so a total of 5150 shares.

2. At the moment, we are expanding. and capturing market space. Our goal is to expand our reach to all
50 States, and even explore international markets. We are the SEED capital raise at the moment, and
have not looked at going public. | don't see this happening in the foreseeable future, but things change,
and it all depends on how much market share we acquire, and in what time period.

3. According to Howard Marks (at StartEngine), " We do have plans to launch a secondary market for
Investors, where buyers and sellers can trade shares originally issued on StartEngine's platform.
However, | cannot specify when that launch will happen, or guarantee that it will happen at all, as that is
dependent upon the SEC's and FINRA's approval of StartEngine as an ATS (Alternative Trading System). |
can tell you the StartEngine team is working hard to make that secondary market a reality."

With that said, nothing is guaranteed of course, but an ATS will be an ideal platform to trade shares.
Also, want to emphasize, that this offering- CallingDr. is at SEED levels, with very reasonable valuations
and lowest share price. After this if we decide to go through LEVEL A, B series of funding, or IPO etc, then
of course the company valuation will be based on updated financials, market share, and revenue,
Regards,

Adnan Malik

Daniel Caskie BEEVELUANE 1 days ago
| am a Physician Assistant, Can i get a year of free subscription to my practice if i invest ? specifically says for
physician only at this time

Adnan Malik - CallingDr 17 days age

Hi Daniel,

Thanks for your interest in CallingDr. Yes, of course you will get one free year of CallingDr telemedicine
service, with free FindingDr as outlined in the campaign offer. It is for all "healthcare providers" and it's
our mistake to label it for physicians. We should have said any healthcare giver or provider. thanks
-Adnan

Adnan Malik - CallingDr & month agc

Hi Michael,

Thanks for your question. Our business model is different to Teladoc. We market our product to practices and
healthcare providers and centers, and then they use our product to service their clients. For example, a
physician practice has three physicians, and they acquire our services, we will give them an opportunity to
serve their existing patients, as well as acquire new patients via telemedicine, wherever they are licensed to
operate. They do not go to a pool maintained by a company (like Teladoc) but offer their services to clients.
We also, have a way of putting the healthcare providers who are on our platforms, to advertise themselves on a
portal called FindingDr (presently under development). In this way, we will advertise the doctors and patients
will be able to connect directly to their providers based on their profile.

| hope this answers your question.

Regards,

Adnan

Michael Cozart BTG EINTESUIANEN = month agc

Hi Adnan,
How does the products/services and business model of CallingDr compare to TelaDoc?

Thanks,
Mike

Adnan Malik - CallingDr o month ago

Hi Michael,

Thanks for your question. Our business model Is different to Teladoc. We market our product to
practices and healthcare providers and centers, and then they use our product to service their clients.
For example, a physician practice has three physicians, and they acquire our services, we will give them
an opportunity to serve their existing patients, as well as acquire new patients via telemedicine,
wherever they are licensed to operate. They do not go to a pool maintained by a company (like Teladoc)
but offer their services to clients.

We also, have a way of putting the healthcare providers who are on our platforms, to advertise
themselves on a portal called FindingDr (presently under development). In this way, we will advertise the

doctors and patients will be able to connect directly to their providers based on their profile.
I hone this answers volir nuestinon
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Regards,
Adnan

Charles Hall BRI eUEANEN 2 months ago
Hi again, Adnan:

It's good to see your flexibility and the fact that you are keeping an eye on blockchain. There are a number of
companies that are developing projects to use it. | understand that it may not be suitable for your project
currently, but | believe that over time, if it becomes practical for applications such as yours, it will provide the
best means available to secure any kind of data. Thanks for your response.

Charles

Charles Hall BEINVGEETENEN © months ago

Thanks for your response, Adnan. | admit that | am paranoid about this issue. This seems to be one arena in
which the bad guys are winning and as yet. there seems to be no way of stopping them. However, one
technology holds promise. Are you familiar with blockchain technology, and if so, have you considered storing
patient data on the blockchain? | am familiar with the basic concepts of this, but | don't know how difficult it
would be for your project.

Charles

Adnan Malik - CallingDr = monins a5
Hi Charles

we understand blockchain technology and Infect our R&D team Is keeping a close eye on the adoption of
technology in healthcare sector. however at this moment blockchain have obvious road blocks in
adoption at mass scale. Atits core, blockchain is a distributed system recording and storing transaction
records, blockchain is a shared, immutable record of peer-to-peer transactions. Now taking Blockchain to
store patient data is complicated at this stage due to difficult usability of block-chain technology at
consumer level (for patient) and cost attached related to energy consumption & processing power.

We believe adopting blockchain for PHI should be a national level initiative due to resources it will
required and its effectiveness at scale for number of use-cases.

At CallingDr we never restrict innovation, our platform is continually improving and adopting. we are
always open for new ideas and opportunities and believer to adopt them on right time. same goes with
blockchain in healthcare.

Thanks
Adnan

Charles Hall FRINZEUINEN  mionths ago
Hello:

With even the U.S. government being vulnerable to the military grade hacking capabilities of the criminal
element, how can patients possibly be certain that their medical data won't be compromised?

Adnan Malik - CallingDr _ oo oo

Hi Charles

You are right about vulnerabilities and cybersecurity threats are prime concern these days. Thankfully in
healthcare ONC (Organization of National Coordinator) Security rules requires appropriate
administrative, physical and technical safeguards to ensure the confidentiality, integrity, and security of
ePHI.

CallingDr keep all patient data as per HIPAA guidelines and on an infrastructure which is also HIPAA
compliant.

These safeguards can help avoid most of the security gaps that lead to cyber attacks. But as we
understand technical safeguards are not enough and awareness can play a big role for patient and user
to avoid any breach at their end, therefore we provide brief literature to doctor practices to educate their
patients and play role in protecting their health information.

Thanks

Adnan



Bacem Georges 2 months age

| like the idea but the presentation lacks a lot of details

1) how much do you charge the patient or family?

2) why dont you just partner w an insurance company as an alternative cheaper option to provide care to their
patients?

3) How are doctors paid (hrs., #calls, etc..). You stated you pay $147 to sign up a dr./month? | know most times
you go to see a PCP, you end up w a nurse practitioner so wouldn't that be a better option?

4) Is it possible to share finances, revenue and subscription number growth since you started.

Thanks.

Adnan Malik - CallingDr = months age
Hello Bacem,

Appreciate your guestions. Let me answer one by one.

1) how much do you charge the patient or family?

we do not charge anything to the patient or family. Our revenue model is fixed and simple subscription
based for the physicians or Physician Assistants to pay a $149.95 per month fee to see unlimited
patients. Actually, we help patients find doctors and connect/schedule appointments directly over the
web with their physician of choice, without charging them anything. When a doctor is consulted, then the
patient pays the doctor office "directly” using our app using a credit card (a set co-pay or cash pay, set by
the physician office), a fee that is published by the doctor and the patient agrees to when booking an
appointment.

2) why don't you just partner w an insurance company as an alternative cheaper option to provide care to
their patients?

Great question. We are In the process of negotiating with insurance companies to use our technology
and platform. Also the physicians who are using our platform are being introduced to those insurance
companies, so they can publish and notify their patients. In this way, the insurance companies can get
negotiated rates with the doctors for a telemedicine visit. In 36 States, the insurance companies have to
pay the doctors the same amount as what a doctor would charge for an in-office visit, under the "Parity
Law" . But what we have found out that the insurance companies are promoting telemedicine visits to
their patient population to avoid un-necessary ER and hospital visits, thus saving them a lot of money. A
big private insurance CIGNA, recently introduced waiving co-pays, and covering telemedicine costs to
their patients, if before going to ER, a patient consults a doctor using the telemedicine technology. A
recent study concluded that 45% of total patient-doctor consults can easily be done using telemedicine,
and the 55% require an In-office/ER/hospital visit.

3) How are doctors paid (hrs., #calls. etc..). You stated you pay $147 to sign up a dr./month? | know most
times you go to see a PCP, you end up w a nurse practitioner so wouldn' that be a better option?
Doctors pay us a monthly subscription fee of $149.95. The same applies to NP also. So let's say, a doctor
office has three PCPs, and two NPs. And they ALL want to use our platform to see patients on different
schedules and might have different rates for each provider. In this way, when a patient tries to schedule
and sees a published rate of X$ for Doctor A, and Y$ rate for NP, then the patient has a choice to be seen
by the one he/she prefers. Our model requires, each Physician or NP, or any provider who will be seeing
patients to pay us subscription fees. We do not charge fees for office admins, nurses, or MAs.

4) Is it possible to share finances, revenue and subscription number growth since you started.

We will be sharing all these numbers with our share holders as per our operating agreement. | can tell
you that, since we started our campaign on StartEngine, we have more than doubled our number of
providers, and most of our stock holders are doctors, as they believe in this product, and the direction of
the company.

Thank you for your interest in CallingDr.

regards,

Adnan

C SHOW MORE COMMENTS )
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Important Message

www.StartEngine.com is a website owned by StartEnqgine Crowdfunding, Inc. and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding and its wholly owned-subsidiary, StartEngine Capital, LLC,
located st 750 N San Vicente Blvd 2800, West Hollywood, CA 90069. StartEngine Crowdfunding is a not & broker-dealer, funding portal or investment adviser. StartEngine Capital, LLC
is a funding portal registered here with the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a ber of the Fi | Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA). By
accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree 10 be bound by our Terms of Use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice of liability

Investment opportunities posted and ible through the site are of three types

1 Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Title IV, known as Regulation A+), which are offered 10 non-sccredited and accredited investors alike, No broker-dealer, funding ponal or
investment adviser is involved in these offerings. These offerings are made through StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. 2. Regulation D offerings (506(c)), which are offered only to
accredited investors. No broker-dealer, funding portal, or investment adviser is involved in these offerings. These offerings are made through StanEngine Crowdfunding, Inc 3
Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title ill), which are offered 10 non-accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital,
LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks. You can learn more in our Learn section.

Canadian Investors
Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors.

Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The securities offered on this site are not offered in jurisdictions where
public selicitation of offerings are not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of residence



EXHIBIT D TO FORM C

VIDEO TRANSCRIPT

Meet Nancy, your typical working woman — juggling children, a career and now her ageing
mother’s health care needs.

Nancy has to take her mother to several medical appointments, which leads to missed days at
work, battling heavy traffic and losing more time in the doctors’ waiting room filled with other
sick patients.

With the arrival of the cold and flu season, one or another of her children frequently need to be
taken to the paediatrician.

Often an “after hours” situation entails a trip to the E.R.
This is an expensive, time consuming and de-personalized option.
Life is challenging!

Fortunately, Nancy's mother's physician decided to sign up with the telemedicine solution,
CallingDr.

Now her mother’s health needs and prescriptions can be addressed via a video call.
Nancy is so satisfied she has introduced CALLING doctor. to her children's paediatrician.

As a result of the implementation of CALLING doctor., the physicians “ practices have grown
and the patients can see the doctors from home avoiding, the driving time between multiple
office locations.

The medical practice is more productive with fewer no-shows and greater patient satisfaction.
CallingDr is the health system solution for Nancy’s family.
All of her family’s health information is accessible through a single account.

As a patient, she values the improved quality of care, accessibility to doctors and reduced health
care cost.

Likewise, the physicians welcome the telemedicine app — CallingDr.
They experience the benefit of expanding their reach beyond their own office.
increased efficiency, greater outcomes and patient satisfaction.

CALLING doctor is a win-win for both the patients and the physicians!



Thank you so much for letting me on and for letting me sharing about telemedicine!

Simply put telemedicine is medicine delivered from a distance.

Do you remember Sheza when doctors used to come to your home and make house calls?

Yes!

Well now thanks to advances in technology and telemedicine apps like calling Dr., patients can
once again see their doctor, speak to their doctor, have a face-to-face consult all from the
comfort of their homes.

Wow! It’s Amazing!

It is, in many ways it is....

And you and I know that going to see a doctor should be a priority, we need to look after our
health but being realistic people are busy life is unpredictable and crowded and really going to a
doctors office just for a 10 to 15 minute consult with your doctor face-to-face in an office
building may not be worth it for many , so telemedicine and a callingDr app is a wonderful
option.

I have been in the healthcare community for over 20 years. Mainly in physical medicine rehab
and therapy.

However, I first really felt the need for telemedicine over a decade ago.

Hurricane Charlie had just come through Florida and one of my children was sick and at that
point, I really didn’t have any option.

I had to bundle the sick child up and head to the ER.

And now let’s fast-forward to nowadays.

We have a boom in communication, in connectivity and so many of us have a smartphone or a
tablet or a computer can you

With Wi-Fi or data services.

And so there’s been a real popular movement and a demand for distance healthcare and so now
we have telemedicine or it’s also called M health which his mobile health.

And that has become more and more popular

And is being used and there is more of a demand because it has so many

advantages for both for the patient and for the doctor.

The good thing is that Medicaid, Medicare and most of the five major health insurance carriers
do cover some type of telemedicine.

But my advice to everyone when it comes to health insurance coverage: contact your doctor,
contact your health insurance carrier

Just to make sure that there is a responsibility for the patient to pay.

You know the number one fundamental benefit | would say is an improvement in access to
healthcare.

You know telemedicine used to be used in providing healthcare to patients

In distance locations, but now using a telemedicine app like CallingDr, any patient, any location
can get distance healthcare on demand or scheduled whenever they need it.

You’re saving time you’re saving transportation yes everything. And not only is

the distance access wonderful for the patient,

Also, think of the doctors and the healthcare facility



They can now treat patients and have a far greater reach than the confinements of a brick and
mortar office.

I don’t know whether you know Sheza but even in the United States, we do have a shortage of
medical healthcare professionals

In the urban areas but even more in the rural areas. And a telemedicine app like calling Dr. can
really have a unique benefit

That we can reach out to these patients and provide them with distance healthcare.

So that’s one of the greatest advantages

I think a second advantage that we should mention is the cost.

You know cost is a big factor in everyone’s life

So I have to say that to contain healthcare

Cost and in some cases reduce healthcare cost that’s why telemedicine

Is being adopted.

So for example, if you have the callingDr app

And you utilize that then you are

Controlling the cost of transportation

You’re not going anywhere

You don’t have to take time off work

There are better outcomes and definitely higher patient satisfaction. And quick care! So we are
saving time and you know what we all say, time is money!

So we have an increase in access, a decrease in cost, and an improvement in quality. It’s not only
for patients but also useful for doctors too. Exactly!

It is useful for doctors so you have to think that telemedicine also has the benefits of having
better management of chronic conditions.

So that’s better outcomes

Greater patient satisfaction

And you know that’s really the two goals for a physician

To get that patient as well and to have greater satisfaction when it comes to patient satisfaction

We make it very easy with the calling Dr. app!

We only need a little bit of equipment and it’s the equipment that people already have at home.
It is a smartphone, a tablet or a computer with data or Wi-Fi services.

And for the patient we make it even easier, what we do is we allow the patient to use their own
smartphones and when they use their own smartphones it is more familiar.

They don’t have as many patient use errors. And for the doctor's office, what we do with calling
Dr. is we actually physically go into the doctor's office

We transition the whole practice

So they are all familiar with it and

We even use their own equipment so if they have a computer
We actually use that



CallingDr is complete telemedicine in the mobile health platform for cloud and mobile
platforms.

CallingDr is designed specifically for healthcare providers with priority anthesis on easy
adoption of telemedicine into existing practices.

The patient can set up a self-service appointment with his physician from the mobile app or
from the online patient portal, an appointment is then approved by physician office or by the
physician himself from a mobile app or from the CallingDr practice cloud.

patients can complete documentation from the comfort of their homes and perform check-in
without going to the physician office.

All checked in patients are shown in the physician app on mobile or on the cloud.

A physician can start a face-to-face video call with the patient.

During an interactive televisit physician can access complete patient health information.
The physician can write prescriptions and orders for patients and completed SOAP notes.
CallingDr is connecting patients with physicians from anywhere and anytime.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)
Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Inf ion Regarding Length of Time of Offeri

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The T Goal Early & O bscripti

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, and the minimum
offering period of 21 days has been met, the issuer can create a new target deadline at
least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the new target deadline via email
and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e [f the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Mini | Maxi Inv !

e Inorder to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.



EXHIBIT F TO FORM C
ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

[See attached]



" Articles of Amendment Fl L E D
to

Articles of Incorporation 2018 JAN 18 AH11: 36

of
- W JART L STATE
M\’ MPS PEVEWPERS COKP AT RACaEy e IAL
Name of Co tion as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State A

Pr\400000 S F40

(Document Number of Corporation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) to
its Articles of Incorporation:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the corporation:
M\( P\?PS CD KP . The new

name must be distinguishable and contain the word “corporation,” “company,” or “incorporated” or the abbreviation
“Corp.," “Inc.,” or Co.,” or the designation “Corp,” “Inc,” or “Co". A professional corporation name must contain the

word “chartered,” “professional association,” or the abbreviation “P.A."
B. Enter new p. rincipal office address, if applicable: :f'és- MM\LH‘ ; \ Nmbg Q;D'

(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS') Lon (W00 D FL 37':}%
C. En w mailing address. if applicable:

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

D. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address in Florida, enter the name of the

new registered agent and/or the new registered offi ress:

Name of New Registered Agent

(Florida street address)
New Registered Office Address: , Florida,
(City) (Zip Code)
New Regi 's Signature, if changin tered Agent:

I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent. | am familiar with and accept the obligations of the position.

Signature of New Registered Agent, if changing

Page 1of4
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If amending the Officers and/or Directors, enter the title and name of each officer/director being removed and title, name, and
address of each Officer and/or Director being added:

(Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Please note the officer/director title by the first letter of the office title:

P = President: V= Vice President: T= Treasurer; S= Secretary; D= Director; TR= Trustee; C = Chairman or Clerk: CEQ = Chief
Executive Officer; CFO = Chief Financial Officer. If an officer/direcior holds more than one title, list the first letter of each office
held. President, Treasurer, Director would be PTD.

Changes should be noted in the following manner. Currently John Doe is listed as the PST and Mike Jones is listed as the V. There is
a change, Mike Jones leaves the corporation, Sally Smith is named the V and S. These should be noted as John Doe, PT as a Change,
Mike Jones, V as Remove, and Sally Smith, SV as an Add.

Example:
X Change PT John Doe
X Remove v Mike Jones
X Add SV Sally Smith
Type of Action Title Name Address
(Check One)
1) ____Change
__Add
—_Remove
2) _____ Change
—Add
—_Remove
3) ____Change
____Add
—_ Remove
4) ____ Change
___Add
____ Remove
5) ____ Change —
—__Add
___Remove
6) Chansé —
__Add
_ Remove

Page 2 of 4
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E. If amending or addi itional Articles, enter change(s) h
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary).  (Be specific)

F. n n v hange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued
rovisions for implementing the a ment if not contai in the amendment itself:
(if not applicable, indicate N/A)

Page 3 of 4



.

The date of each amendment(s) adopfion: , if other than the
date this document was signed.

Effective date if applicable:

(no more than 90 days after amendment file date)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on the Department of State's records.

Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

ﬁef'he amendment(s) was/were adopted by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval.

[ The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The following statement
must be separately provided for each voling group entitled to vote separately on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

by 0
’ {voting group)

%he amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

[ The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

Dalted TOY\ %“’\ ‘Q\O \3

— T

(By a director, pmi?iem or other officer — if directors or officers have not been
selected, by an incorporator — if in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or other court
appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary)

ANdnan Mali ¥

(Typed or printed name of person signing)

CE0, DIRECTOR.

"(Title of person signing)

Page 4 of 4



Certilicate of Conversion
For
“Other Business Entity
Into
Florida Prolit Corporation

his Certificate of Conversion and attached Articles of Incorporation arc submitled to convert the following “*Other
Business Entity™ into ofit Cor i
]- T"hes e

I'he name of the “Other Business Entity™ immediately prior to the filing of this Certificate of Conversion is
MYAPPS DEVELOPERS LLC Lis_ .

S 20%29Yy

‘ame of Other Business I ntity
. Limited Liability Company
s

a Florida Profit Corporation in accordance with s. 607.1115, Florida Statutes

The “Other Business Entity™

(LEnter entity type. Example: limited liability company, limited partnership
general partnership, common law or business trust, etc.)

lirst organized, formed or incorporated under the laws of

FLORIDA
Dec Tth, 2015
(L1

(Enter state, or if a non-U.S. entity, the name of the country)

=
J.

fnlu (lalc ()lh(,r Business 12 mm Twas lirst oreganized, formed or incor 1()rdlu|
=) l
oreanized, formed or incor porated

I the jurisdiction of the “Other Business Entity™ was changed, the statc or country under the Taws of which it is now

I'he name of the Florida Profit Corporation as set forth in the attached Articles of Incorporation:
- MyAfps DEVELOPERS  (ogf.

IZnter Name of Florida Profit Corporation

. I not efTective on the date of filing, enter the effective date:

JAN 2nd, 2019
Department of State.)
Note:

( lhc effective date: Cannot be prior to nor more than 90 days alter the date this (lncumcnl is filed by the Florida

listed as the document’s

If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory {iling requirements, this date will not be
cffective date on the Department ol State’s records.
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19
, 20

\Sﬁ\ day ol .

Signed this

Reqguired Sionature lor Florida Profit Corporation;

Signature of Chairmary Vice Chagrman. Director. Officer, or. il Directors or Officers have not been selected. an

Incorporator:
Printed Name: Adnan Malik

Iitle: CEO. Chairman

n behalf of Other Business Entity: [Sce below for required signature(s). |

Adnan Mali

Printed Nume:  __ _ Title:

Required Signature

Signature:

Member, MGR

Signature:

Printed Name: _lides

Signature:

Printed Name: Title:

Signaturc:

Prinmed Name: Title:

Signature:

Printed Name: Title:

Signature:

Printed Name: Title:

If Florida General Partnership or Limited Liability Partnership:
Signature ol one General Pariner.

I Florida Limited Partnership or Limited Liability Limited Partnership:
Signatures ol ALL General Partners.

I Florida Limited Liability Company:
Signature ol'a Member or Authorized Representative,

All others:
Signature ol an authorized person.

IFees:

Certilicate ol Conversion: ' $35.00
IFees for Florida Articles of Incorporation: $70.00
Certilied Copy: $8.75 (Optional)
Certificate ol Status: $8.75 (Optional)

Page 2 of 2



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.S. (Profit)
ARTICLE I NAME

0y v

The name ol the corporation shall hc:/_ ,M* A‘Pﬁs_mms CO l:P ‘ __ _
ARTICLE II PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal place of business/mailing address is:

Principal street address Mailing address, il dilTerent is:
765 Markhaim Woods R¢

Longwood, FL 32779

ARTICLE III __PURPOSE

The purposce lor which the corporation is organized is

To form a company, with a purpose of soflware development, and selling that sofiware in the healthcare

markel. In crder to sell shares of the common stock to online public, and offering a Small Online Public

Offering (small OPO), the board members decided to convert an LLC into a C-Corporation.

ARTICLEIV SHARES
The number of shares of stock is:

580,000,000 of Preferred Voling Stock, and 200,000,000 of Common StodtX «

ARTICLE V__INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

N Malik
Namce and Title: dnin__a.l i _ﬁcgo___l- IZ'?:_ECIQQ Name and Title; ~
765 Markham Woods Rd,
Address:

- N . __ Address:
Longwood, FL 32779

e Dol —
Name and 'I'illc:Dr' M. Shaukal,w, DIRECTOL Name and Title:

e =

z7, =

Address: __LQ&QJ__»_ E_VQQMLd__QtM De Address: L _';%._:F
N, e

O¢ londa 3283¢ B

LA RS L S e -_§

Name and 'l'illc:_yl.'_‘fis_hiﬁk_r_air? /_@'A __D_l éﬁClo&Nzlmc and TVitle:__ .::T‘.b.', —
Address: _%Q M}_‘ 2.\ N_m(lﬂt\ddrcssz ~ = ?‘

1
Ll

Lonquond, FL32TS0 B

ag374



ARTICLE VI _REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address (P.0O. Box NOT aceeprable) ol the registered agent is:

Adnan Malik L ‘

Name:

765 Markham Woods Rd
Address:

Longwood, FL 32779

ARTICLE VII INCORPORATOR
The e and address of the Incorporator is:

Adnan Malik

Name:

765 Markham Woods Rd
Address:

Longwood, FL 32779

LR R LR L PRI R L SR R P R R R R L RSN L DL LA LR R L AL L L R L R R L L L L L

Having heen named as registered agent to aceept service of process for the above stated corporation af the pluce designated in
thiy certificate, I am familiarpgith and accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capucity

Jan 2nd, 2019
w7 .

Required Signnlurv.-/Ng' stered Agent Date

I submit this document and affirn that the facts stated herein are true. I am aware that any fulse information submitted in u
document to the Department of State constitytes wthird degree Selony as provided for in s.817.155, I'.5.

/ Jan 2nd, 2019

Required Signature/Incorporator Date




Articles of Amendment ™ o
i.&D

to i teee
Articles of Incorporation
of
2019FEB |13 :
MYAPPS CORP. A1z 32
o Ther tate) © ialk
2 J(‘.L ’ FL
P19000005790

(Document Number of Corporation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) to
its Articles of Incorporation:

A. If amending n ter the new n of the corpo n:

The new
name must be distinguishable and contain the word “corporation,” “company,” or “incorporated” or the abbreviation
“Corp.,” “Inc.,” or Co.,” or the designation “Corp,” “Inc,” or “Co”. A professional corporation name must contain the
word “chartered,” “professional association,” or the abbreviation “P.A."

B. Enter new principal office address, if applicable:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

C. Enter new mailing address. if applicable:
(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

D. 1 iste t and/or r red office add in Florida, ent name of
new t and/or the new registered offi dress:

Name of New Registered A

(Florida street address)
New Registered Office Address: ___, Florida
(City) (Zip Code)
New Registered Agent’s Signature, if changing Registered Agent:

I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent. Iam familiar with and accept the obligations of the position.

Signature of New Registered Agent, if changing

Page 1 of 4



If amending the Officers and/or Directors, enter the title and name of each officer/director being removed and title, name, and
address of each Officer and/or Director being added:

(Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Please note the officer/director title by the first letter of the office title:

P = President: V= Vice President: T= Treasurer; S= Secretary; D= Director; TR= Trustee; C = Chairman or Clerk; CEO = Chief
Executive Officer; CFO = Chief Financial Officer. If an officer/director holds more than one title, list the first letter of each office
held. President, Treasurer, Director would be PTD.

Changes should be noted in the following manner. Currently John Doe is listed as the PST and Mike Jones is listed as the V. There is
a change, Mike Jones leaves the corporation, Sally Smith is named the V and S. These should be noted as John Doe, PT as a Change,
Mike Jones, V as Remove, and Sally Smith, SV as an Add.

Example:
X Change PT  JohnDoe
X Remove v ike Jones
_X Add SV Sally Smith
Type of Action _Title Name Address
(Check One)
1) ____ Change
___Add
_____Remove
2) ____ Change —
___Add
—_Remove
3) ____Change s
____Add
___ Remove
4) ____ Change -
___Add
___ Remove
5) ____ Change —
___Add
_____Remove
6) _____Change -
_____Add
____Remove

Page 2 of 4



E. If amending or adding additional Articles, enter change(s) here:
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary).  (Be specific)

F. If an ame rovides for an e pe, assifica sued shares
provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself:
(if not applicable, indicate N/A)
Shares of Stock Amendment:

It is decided by the board members and hence filed as an amendment, that going forward, the corporation shall be authorized

to issue two classes of Capital Stock:

(1). 5,800,000 shares of Class A Common Stock

(2) 2,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock

Please see attached sheets for " voting rights, material rights to each class of stock, including dividends, priority,

liquidation, distribution preference etc.”

See attached: Two extra sheets...

Page 3 of 4



CLASS A COMMON STOCK:
Voting Rights:

Class A common stocks, have voting rights. Class A Common Stock, with each voting share contributing
as One Vote. Except as may be otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, each stockholder

entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders shall be entitied to one vote for each share of capital stock
(Class A Common Stock), held by such stockholder which has voting power upon the matter in question.

Material Rights:

Dividends: The holders of the Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock shall
be entitled to receive on a pari passu basis, when and as declared by the Company’s Board of Directors
(the “Board"), out of any assets of the Company legally available therefore, such dividends as may be
declared from time to time by the Board; provided, however, that in the event that such dividends are paid
in the form of Shares of Common Stock or rights to acquire Common Stock, the holders of shares of
Class A Common Stock shall receive shares of Class A Common Stock or rights to acquire shares of
Class A Common Stock, as the case may be, and the holders of shares of Class B Common Stock shall
receive shares of Class B Common Stock or rights to acquire shares of Class B Common Stock, as the
case may be.

Liquidation Rights:

In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets orwinding
up of the Company, the holders of Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock,
shall be entitled to share equally, on a per share basis, in all assets of the Company of whatever
kind available for distribution to the holders of Common Stock Subdivision or Combinations. Ifthe
Company in any manner subdivides or combines the outstanding shares of one class of Common
Stock, then the outstanding shares of the other class of Common Stock shall be subdivided or
combined in the same manner.

Mergers, Consolidation or Other Combination Transactions:

In the event that the Company shall enterinto any consolidation, merger, combination or other
transaction or series of related transactions in which shares of Common Stock are exchanged for
or converted into other stock or securities, or the right to receive cash or any other property, then,
and in such event, the shares of Class ACommon Stock and Class B Common Stock, shall be
entitled to be exchanged for or converted into the same kind and amount of stock, securities, cash
or any other property, as the case may be, into which or for which each share of the other class of
Common Stock is exchanged or converted; provided, however, that ifthe stock or securities of the
resulting entity issued upon such exchange or conversion of the shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately prior to such consolidation, merger, combination or other transaction
would represent at least a majority ofthe voting power of such resulting entity (without giving
effect to any differences in the voting rights of the stock or securities of the resulting entity to be
received by the holders of shares of Class ACommon Stock and the holders of shares ofClass B
Common Stock), then the holders of shares of Class A Common Stock and the holders of Class B
Common Stock, shall be entitled to receive stock or securities of the resulting entity issuable upon
such exchange or conversion that differ with respect to voting rights in a similar manner to which the
shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock differ under this article of Incorporation.
Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock shall have the same rights and privileges and rank
equally, share ratably and be identical in all respects as to all matters.



CLASS B COMMON STOCK:

Voting Rights:

There are no voting rights associated with Class B Common Stock.
Material Rights:

Dividends: The holders ofthe Class A Common Stock, the holders ofthe Class B Common Stock, and
the holders of Class C Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, on a pari passu basis, when and as
declared by the Company's Board of Directors (the "Board"), out of any assets of the Company
legally available therefore, such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Board;
provided, however, that in the event that such dividends are paid in the form ofshares of Common
Stock or rights to acquire Common Stock, the holders of shares of Class ACommon Stock shall
receive shares of Class A Common Stock or rights to acquire shares of Class ACommon Stock, as
the case may be, and the holders of shares of Class B Common Stock shall receive shares of Class
B Common Stock or rights to acquire shares of Class BCommon Stock, as the case may be.

Liquidation Rights: In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution,
distribution of assets or winding up of the Company, the holders of Class A Common Stock and
the holders of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to share equally, on a per share basis,
in all assets of the Company of whatever kind available for distribution to the holders of
Common Stock Subdivision or Combinations. Ifthe Company in any manner subdivides or
combines the outstanding shares of one class of Common Stock, then the outstanding shares
of the other class of Common Stock shall be subdivided or combined in the same manner.

Mergers, Consolidation or Other Combination Transactions:

If the Company shall enter into any consolidation, merger, combination or other transaction or series
of related transactions in which shares of Common Stock are exchanged for or converted into other
stock or securities, or the right to receive cash or any other property, then, and in such event, the
shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, shall be entitled to be exchanged for or
converted into the same kind and amount of stock, securities, cash or any other property, as the
case may be, into which or for which each share of the other class of Common Stock is exchanged or
converted; provided, however, that ifthe stock or securities ofthe resulting entity issued upon such
exchange or conversion of the shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such
consolidation, merger, combination or other transaction would represent at least a majority of the
voting power of such resulting entity (without giving effect to any differences in the voting rights of the
stock or securities of the resulting entity to be received by the holders of shares of Class A Common
Stock and the holders of shares of Class B Common Stock), then the holders of shares of Class A
Common Stock and the holders of Class B Common Stock, shall be entitled to receive stock or
securities of the resulting entity issuable upon such exchange or conversion that differ with respect
to voting rights in a similar manner to which the shares of Class ACommon Stock and Class B
Common Stock differ under this article of Incorporation. Class ACommon Stock and Class B Common
Stock shall have the same rights and privileges and rank equally, share ratably and be identical in
all respects as to all matters.



February 8th, 2019
The date of each amendment(s) adoption: , if other than the

date this document was signed.
February 8th, 2019

Effective date if applicable:

(no more than 90 days afier amendment file date)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

Adoption of Amendment(s) CHE NE

O The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval.

[ The amendment(s) was/were approved by the sharcholders through voting groups. The following statement
must be separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote separately on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

by »
(voting group)

B The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

[J The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without sharcholder action and shareholder
action was not required.

Jan 11th, 2019 ,
Dated I , Z

s 837

(Bya directM‘r'wident or other officer — if directors or officers have not been
selected, by an incorporator - if in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or other court
appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary)

Adnan Malik

(Typed or printed name of person signing)
CEO, Director

(Title of person signing)
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